## KR WEBSTER-SHADBOLT

I'm passionate about studying both media and textiles which is something I have done throughout High School and University. I would love to combine these passions through having the opportunity to work within the screen industry. Through my customer service and retail experience I have a great understanding of how to work with all different types of people. I'm also versatile when it comes to different working environments and managerial styles. In my spare time I enjoy crafting, making art, make up and playing Dungeons and Dragons.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Costume Runner - Wolfman

Upper Hutt, 2024

- During my time as a runner on Wolfman I gained extensive experience...
  - Establishing and maintaining relationships with trusted suppliers
  - Maintaining communications to minimize misunderstandings and mistakes to ensure efficiency.

# Setdeck Textiles Assistant - Hobbiton Tours

Miramar Wellington, 2023

 This was the first time I worked almost entirely independently, I gained a lot of confidence and skills around time/self-management

# Costume Textiles Assistant - Time Bandits Paramount Pictures

Miramar Wellington, 2022 - 2023

- Trained fabric dyer
- Trained Breakdown artist

Checkout Operator - Pak'nSave Palmerston North, 2019 - 2020

Sales Assistant - Platypus Palmerston North, 2018 - 2019

### REFERENCES

- Jules Mansford Textiles Supervisor Hobbiton
   Tours
   +64 74166949
   ju.gr.acheson@gmail.com
- Paula Collier Textiles and Breakdown Supervisor +64211254219

### **CONTACT DETAILS**

Kr.webstershadbolt@gmail.com + 64 21 139 9253 Newtown Wellington, NZ Ngāti Toa/ Ngāti Raukawa

### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Arts Massey University 2021 - 2022 (1st year completed)

Class 1 NZ drivers license 2022

Fashion & Design
Design School Palmerston North
2019 - 2020

### **CASUAL WORK**

- Supermarket Assistant Four Square (2023)
- Poster Hanger Phantom Billstickers (2023)
- Assistant Drag Tutor National Youth Drama School (2023)
- Scare Actor at Nightmare Containment (2022-2022)
- Controlled Purchase
   Operator/ Alcohol &
   Cigarette Secret Shopper at
   MidCentral Public Health
   (2016-2019)